From:

To:

Sent: 11/25/2020 12:26:58 PM

Subject: RE: Review - SNO Committee - Risk Model
Attachments: 2020-12-XX - SNO Commitee - Risk Model v6.pptx

=***CAUTION: This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Think before clicking links or
opening attachments.™***
Please see the updated file for the SNO Risk Model slides.

Key Changes:

Uniformed formatting across slides

Slide 4) Updated bottom graph

Slide 4) Added language on PG&Es HFTD growing
Slide 6) Updated 2x2 graphic

Slide 8) Added PSPS language to SH review

Slide 10) Formatting

Slide 11) Updated label size and positions

Slide 12) Updated label size and positions

Added Slide 14-15

Thank you

KPMG LLP | Manager, Strategy

Mobile:

From:
Sent;
To:
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Review - SNO Committee - Risk Model

When: Wednesday, November 25, 2020 12:30 PM-1:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Subject: SNO Committee - Risk Model
Attendees:

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting
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Need Help with Teams? Click on the Help option in this invite to connect you directly to our Teams at PG&E
Training site!

Learn More | Help | Meeting options

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee.
Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure,
copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be
unlawful. When addressed to our clients any opinions or advice contained in this email are subject to the terms

and conditions expressed in the governing KPMG client engagement letter.
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